
West 7th/Fort.Road Federation 
974 West 7th Street 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102 

651-298-5599 
FortRoadFederation.org 

August17,2018 

Councilmember Rebecca Noecker 
300 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Subject: Support for Gazta and Enhancements, 928 West 7th Street, waiver for license hearing 
notification of 45 days 

Dear Councilmember Noecker, 

The West 7th Street / Fort Road Federation (Planning District Council 9) supports the request 
for the waiver of a waiver of the 45-day notification to neighbors for the license hearing for the 
on-sale license of Gazta and Enhancements. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, ~s~ 
Emily Northey 
Executive Director and Community Organizer 

CC: Tony and Haley Fritz, Owners of Gazta and Enhancements 
Kris Schweinler, City of Saint Paul OSI 


